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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE     #12-2597       
                   City Commission Agenda Memo 
         REGULAR MEETING 

 

 
TO:   Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM:  Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: December 4, 2012 
  
TITLE: MOTION – Motion to execute the amended interlocal agreement with the 

Broward County Property Appraiser for Beach Business Improvement 
District assessment roll services 

 

 
Recommendation 

It is recommended that the City Commission approve a motion to execute the amended 
interlocal agreement with the Broward County Property Appraiser for Beach Business 
Improvement District assessment roll services. 
 
Background 
The City of Fort Lauderdale entered into an interlocal agreement with the Broward 
County Property Appraiser (BCPA) on January 1, 2012 by which, the BCPA provides 
assessment roll services to the City of Fort Lauderdale for the Beach Business 
Improvement District. The agreement is amended to renew and extend the assessment 
roll services from January 2013 to January 2017.  
 
Resource Impact 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.  
 

Attachments: 
Exhibit 1: First Amendment to City and Property Appraiser Agreement  
Exhibit 2: City and Property Appraiser Agreement for Non-Ad Valorem Assessments 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 

Prepared By:  Bobbi Williams  

Budget Manager:  Emilie R. Smith 

 
 


